
From: Kim Wyzykowski <kwyz@falcontechsales.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 2:10 PM
To: PCN System
Subject: EOL NPC IC 

Dear customer,

Due to the sudden discontinuation of the NPC IC used in some of the TXC oscillators, the part numbers attached in this file will no longer be 
supported in production.

If there is need for these specific part numbers, please issue your POs asap and TXC will try to allocate the remaining ICs for this last time 
production.

Thank you.

Best regards.

Kim Wyzykowski

FTS, Inc.
Inside Sales Support 
Worldwide Distribution
Tel (310) 373-9403

Any 7A/7B orders are NCNR 
Due to EOL



TXC Part Numbers

7C-33.3330MBA-T

7CZ-32.768KBD-T

7W-150.000MBB-T

7WZ-32.768KBD-T

7X-20.000MBB-T

7X-20.000MBE-T

7XZ-32.768KDA-T

7XZ-32.768KDE-T

7XZ3200005

8WZ-32.768KBE-T

AC-4.000MAE-T

ACZ-32.768KBE-T

BB-100.000MBE-T

BB-125.000MBE-T

BB-150.0000MBE-T

BB-150.000MBE-T

BB-155.520MBE-T

BB-156.250MBE-T

BB-161.1328MBE-T

BB-50.000MBE-T

BF-100.000MBE-T

BF-125.000MBE-T

BF-125.000MCE-T

BF-150.000MBE-T

BF-156.250MBE-T

BF-200.000MBE-T

BF-62.500MBE-T

BFA5000008

BT-212.500MBC-T

CB-133.330MBE-T

CB-150.000MBE-T

CB-156.000MBE-T

CB-156.250MBE-T


